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SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT 
 

Question and Answers #1 

Request for Proposal No. 2337014 

Exposed Intake Line Trestles Rehabilitation  

Date: September 6, 2023 

Item No.1  

Question: Where is an appropriate laydown area?  

Answer: Anywhere after the pumpstation on the access road can be used as a laydown area.  

Item No.2 

Question: During the emergency services previously completed on site did you take any drill logs? 

Answer: No, we have included the report in appendix 4 with the information we have.   

Item No.3 

Question: Are we addressing the pipe or just the trestles? 

Answer: The pipe appears to be fine, the trestles and the structural integrity of the site is our concern. 

Item No.4 

Question: How has environment been to work with regarding the vegetation removal previously?  

Answer: Decent to work with, the Contractor will have to obtain all permits to do the work including 
following WorkSafe Protocols, Incident Response Plan etc. 

Item No.5 

Question: Was there only a visual inspection on the trestles?  

Answer: There was no x-rays or scans of them completed the Proponent will have to make the 
determination on how they will complete the services. 

Item No.6 

Question: Who will be responsible for Environmental monitoring?  

Answer: The Contractor will be required to hire and adhere to the regulations and be in compliance 
with any environmental requirements 

Item No.7 

Question: Related to the West Trestles is the slope stable enough and how much work are we 
expecting the contractor to perform to ensure that it is stable? 

Answer:  The Contractor will complete the geotechnical assessment of the site and determine if the 
slope is stable enough. If it is determined that the slope is not stable, and the work required falls outside 
the contract then we will have to determine next steps.  

Item No.8 

Question: Related to the West Trestles is the scope for the geotechnical from one end of the trestles 
to the other end?  

Answer: Yes, and it could potentially be bigger than the length of the trestles 

Item No.9 

Question: Do you have any records of why the trees on the east trestle slope were taken down?  
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Answer: No. 

Item No.10 

Question: Can you confirm that the hand rails and supports are included in the coating of the structure? 

Answer:   

Item No.11 

Question: What schedule of pipe should be used for hand rail? 

Answer:  Match existing thickness and diameter 

Item No.12 

Question: Can the closing date be extended by 5 business days September 22, 2023?  

Answer:  See Amendment No.1 

Item No.13 

Question:. Can the question period be extended period by 5 business days September 8, 2023? 

Answer:  See Amendment No.1 


